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CV04-007 
STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP 

5771 MAPLE CANYON AVE. 43229 (1/8/2007) 
 

 

USE - (3333.02) AR-12, ARLD & AR-1 apartment residential district use:  Applicant               

would like to include a use variance to allow (3) two-family dwellings and (2) six-unit               

dwellings in a multiple dwelling development.  

 

SETBACK- (3333.255) Perimeter Yard:    The set back from the North, West & South 

property line shall be a minimum of fifteen (15) feet for all buildings.  The setback from the 

East (Maple Canyon Ave.) property line shall be a minimum of (30) feet for all buildings.         

 
A 15ft. setback (for the N, W & S property line) is critical to this site plan. This is the only 
configuration that will accommodate the number of units, number of parking spaces and the 
amount of green space the Northland Community Council (NCC) would prefer in this 
development. Current City code development restrictions would result in a 25ft. strip of 
unusable land around the perimeter of the development that would not be visible from the 
street because of fencing buffering along the North, West & South sides of the development. 
This would be wasted green space as opposed to green space that could be used by residents. 
 

Finally, adjacent to the South property line is a commercial development. This will be 

buffered by a 6 ft. privacy fence and trees/shrubs. The West property line has 200 ft. of 

green space and a tennis court adjacent to it. And the North property line has a 6ft. chain 

link fence separating an adjacent multifamily development and this property. The East 

property line set back (Maple Canyon Ave.) is not an issue. Based on what is adjacent to 

this property, a 15 ft. setback on the N, W & S property lines would be an advantage in 

this case, and allow a more resident friendly development. 
 



ORD # 0535-2007, CV04-007, Pg. 3 

 

CV04-007 

5771 Maple Canyon Avenue 



ORD # 0535-2007, CV04-007, Pg. 4 

 

 
 

CV04-007 

5771 Maple Canyon Avenue 



ORD # 0535-2007, CV04-007, Pg. 5 

Fax 

To: 
Ronald Williams 

From: Jeff Murray 

Fax:  Pages: 1 

Phone: 614-264-9095 Date: 2/01/07 

Re: Z03-116, CV04-007 
5771 Maple Canyon Ave. 

Email: Rwilli52@columbus.rr.com 

 

Dear Mr. Williams 

Our committee voted to support your application with the following conditions: 

1. Light poles not to exceed 14’. 

2. Maintain a minimum 15’ setback along the rear and side yards. 

3. Exterior construction to be brick and stucco 

4. Provide mounding and screening along the front of the property to shield from the 
firehouse across the street. 

5. Provide a minimum of 50 square feet of storage in each garage plus a minimum of 50 
square feet of floored storage with pull down stairs above the garage. 

If you have any questions please contact me at:  

Work, 614-882-8558, ext. 207 

Fax, 614-818-4399 

Email, jeffmurray@wideopenwest.com. 

Best regards, 

 

Jeff S. Murray 
Chairperson, Development Committee 
Northland Community Council 

 

NORTHLAND 

COMMUNITY 

COUNCIL 

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Mr. Jeff S. Murray – Chairperson  FAX 614-818-4399 
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